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REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 
 

 2013 Engineering Design Services – Replacements and Improvements  

 SOLICITATION NO: Q-13-017-CM 

ADDENDUM #1 | August 23, 2013 
 

 
Answers to Questions 

 
Q. Do covers, tabs, and letter of intent count in the 30 pages? 
A.  Cover, tabs, and letter of intent do not count towards the 30-page limit. 
 
Q.  List of Past Performance-is this for the firm or individuals? 
A.  The Past Performance section of the RFQ pertains to performance of the firm. 
 
 Q.  Section C-Page 2 of 46, the 4th bulleted item states:  “Ability to provide sewer main cleaning            

and television inspection.  Is this referring to jetting and televising or more intensive cleaning and 
obstruction removal?” 

A.  Yes, the ability to provide sewer main cleaning and television inspection refers to standard jetting 
and televising. 

 
Q.  Could you please clarify whether we need to include a Conflict of Interest Questionnaire for all 

subcontractors in response to RFQ -13-017-CM 2013 Engineering Design Services - Replacements 
and Improvements, or if you only want the Prime’s form? 

A.  Only the Prime consulting firm needs to complete the form. 
 

 
END ADDENDUM #1 
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